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Our ref: Birriwa Solar Farm (SSD-29508870)

Mr Cedric Berge
Development Manager

ACEN Australia
by email: cedric.berge@acenrenewables.com.au
21/12/2023

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Berge

I refer to Response to Submissions for amendment report for the Birriwa Solar Farm (SSD-29508870).
After careful consideration, the department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit further detail on the below previously requested information: 

· outcomes of consultation with NSW Police;
· details of the identified Water Access Licenses in terms of their capacity and how this compares

to anticipated water demands for the site;
· clarify which Waste Management Facilities listed in the RTS are capable of taking waste from the

development site, noting Council comments around waste disposal in their LGA; and
· information around the medical centre operations and staffing.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the
department by Friday 19 January 2024. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the
additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Nestor Tsambos on 9274 6348 or via email at
nestor.tsambos@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Iwan Davies

Director

Energy Assessments
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